



Dr. Patricia Shaughnessy

Parksättravägen 3
18161 Lidingö, Sweden
Tel: + 46 (0) 708 136768
Email: Patricia.Shaughnessy@juridicum.su.se
Email: ps@rotella.se

CURRICULUM VITAE

Born: 31 May 1954

Residence: Stockholm, Sweden

Citizenship: Sweden and the United States

Summary

Patricia Shaughnessy is a fully tenured associate professor at Stockholm University, Law Department where she has been teaching and researching international procedural and commercial law, with a specialization in arbitration, for nearly thirty years. Prior to her academic career, she was a practicing lawyer focused in civil litigation and commercial law for ten years in Hawaii. She consults as an expert, acts as an arbitrator, leads legal development projects, contributes to training programs, and frequently lectures at other universities.

Education

- Docent and Doctor of Juridical Science, Stockholm University, Faculty of Law (2001) (PhD dissertation on Attorney-Client Privilege in US, Swedish and EU Law)
- > LLM in International Comparative Law, Stockholm University, summa cum laude (1991)
- > Juris Doctorate, Gonzaga University, School of Law, summa cum laude (1978)
- > BA, (double degree) Speech Communication and English, University of Hawaii, magna cum laude (1976)

Employment

- Associate Professor, Department of Law, Stockholm University, teaching and researching in procedural law, international arbitration, commercial law, comparative law, advocacy, American law and EU law, 2001 - present
- > Founder and Director of Master of International Commercial Arbitration Law Program, University of Stockholm, 2002 – 2018

- > Rotella AB, Legal consulting services 1990 – present
Serves as legal expert in litigation and arbitration, and as arbitrator in international commercial arbitrations, provides legal consulting services
- > US Supreme Court, Supreme Court Judicial Fellow, Federal Judicial Center; 2001 – 2002; Awarded: Tom C. Clarke Award for Outstanding Fellow of the Year
- > Full-time employed doctoral researcher, Stockholm University, 1994 - 2001
- > Adjunct Senior Lecturer, Stockholm University, 1989 – 1994 (Procedural law, Comparative law, Commercial Law, US-English Business Law, EU law)
- > Fong, Miho, Okano and Wong, attorney specialized in civil and commercial law and litigation, Honolulu, Hawaii, 1984 – 1988
- > Willam C. Richardson School of Law, University of Hawaii, adjunct professor, appellate procedure and advocacy, 1984 - 1988
- > Gallup, Van Pernis, Shaughnessy and Fagundes, attorney specialized in civil and commercial law and litigation, Kailua- Kona, Hawaii 1979 – 1984
- > Hawaii District Court, law clerk to judge Robert Won Bae Chang, 1978 – 1979
- > Washington State Attorney General's Office, competition law department, full-time legal intern, researcher, and investigator, 1976 – 1978
- > Project leader and senior expert in a number of projects relating to developing arbitration, arbitrator training programs, judicial capacity, European and commercial law in a number of countries, eg, SIDA, USAID, EU, IFC, NIR, 1997 - present.
- > Current and recent consulting projects include senior expert advising on arbitration and commercial dispute resolution in Ukraine (including courts) (USAID project); Georgia, expert consultations on developing arbitrator training and certification course (GAA and UNDCP project); Azerbaijan, senior expert in arbitration capacity-building project (EU).

Boards, Appointments and Associations

- > Member of the ICC Court of Arbitration (Sweden, current term: 2021 – 2024)
- > International Council Member, Georgian International Arbitration Centre, 2020 - present
- > International Board Member, Tehran Regional Arbitration Centre, 2018 - present
- > Vice-Chair and Board member of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, 2006 –2018
- > Government Appointed Expert on Committee on revisions to the Swedish Arbitration Act, 2014 – 2015
- > Board member of the Stockholm Centre for Commercial Law, 2006 – 2013
- > Chair of Arbitration and Other Disputes Resolution Research Section, Stockholm Centre for Commercial Law Centre, Stockholm University, Department of Law, 2004 – 2019
- > Member of the Panel of Arbitrators, CIETAC, 2004 – present
- > Member of Panel of Arbitrators for the China Marine Arbitration Commission

- > Member of Panel of Arbitrators of the Shanghai Arbitration Commission
- > Board member of the Silicon Valley Arbitration and Mediation Center
- > Co-chair of the Silicon Valley Arbitration and Mediation Center Task Force on Technology Company Disputes, Technology and International Arbitration (present)
- > Member of International Bar Association (IBA) Working Group on Privileges in International Arbitration (present)
- > Member of the Executive Committee, Institute for Transnational Arbitration, 2021 – present
- > Member of the Academic Council of the Institute for Transnational Arbitration, 2017 - present
- > Member of the International Council for Commercial Arbitration
- > Member of Foreign Expert Advisory Committee, Institute of International Dispute Prevention and Settlement, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade
- > Member of the Verein and Auditor for the Willem C. Vis Arbitration Moot Organization
- > Member of the ICCA Taskforce on Diversity (2018 – present)
- > Member of the ICC Informal Working Group on Business and Human Rights (IBHR WG) (March 2021 – present)
- > Member Expert to the Inclusive Global Legal Innovation Platform on Online Dispute Resolution (iGLIP on ODR) (February 2021 – present)
- > Member of UNCITRAL, Japan, Israel Expert Group on technology-related disputes
- > Member of ArbitralWomen
- > Listed in Who's Who Legal for International Arbitration (several years)
- > Listed in Who's Who Legal as a "Thought Leader" in International Arbitration (several years)
- > Listed in Who's Who Legal for Sweden, Arbitration (several years)
- > Frequent guest lecturer at a number of universities, Austrian Arbitration Academy, Swedish Arbitration Association arbitrator training program

List of Publications, Speaking Engagements, and Project Assignments available on request.